LI PA

September 4, 2015

12000 Findley Road, Suite 150
Johns Creek, GA 30097

Phone: 770-476-1224

Fax: 770-476-1738

Email: johnmccarty@arc-pa.org

Jed Grant, MPAS, PA-C
Program Director

San Joaquin Valley College
Central Administrative Office
5607 Avenida de los Robles
Visalia, CA 93291

Email: jedg@sjvc.edu

Dear Mr. Grant:

Thank you for informing us that the PA program has completed the teach out of students and graduated
its last student. According to the letter to the program dated June 14, 2014, the ARC-PA website will be
updated to reflect the program status as a previously accredited program on September 30, 2015. On or
before that date the institution and program should update all institution website pages related to the
program to accurately reflect the fact that the program has withdrawn from the accreditation process.

We appreciate the institution’s need to retain the program director and administrative assistant to close
the program at the institution. Since the program has no students and is not required to submit any
reports to the ARC-PA, we will close the program portal this week by changing the class size to zero and
removing access to the portal by any program faculty or staff remaining with the institution.

If you have any question, do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

S

John E. McCarty
Executive Director

c: Don Wright, MS; Campus Director; don.wright@sjvc.edu
Mike Perry, Chief Executive Officer; MarkP@sjvc.edu
Grace P. Landel, MEd, PA-C; Chair, ARC-PA
Lynn D. Fleisher, PhD, JD; Legal Counsel, ARC-PA

Collaborating Organizations: American Academy of Family Physicians « American Academy of Pediatrics « American Academy of
Physician Assistants « American College of Physicians « American College of Surgeons ¢
American Medical Association * Physician Assistant Education Association

Member: Association of Specialized and Professional Accreditors (ASPA)

Recognized by: Council for Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA)
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QIVC

A PRIVATE JUNIOR COLLEGE

San Joaquin Valley College, Inc.
Physician Assistant Program
8344 W. Mineral King Avenue
Visalia, CA 93291

September 16, 2015

Accreditation Review Commission on Education
for the Physician Assistant, Inc. (ARC-PA)
ATTN: John McCarty, Executive Director
12000 Findley Road, Suite 150

Johns Creek, Georgia 30097

Re: San Joaquin Valley College, Inc. (SJVC) Physician Assistant Program
Notice of Withdrawal of Accreditation

Dear Mr. McCarty:

Pursuant to the understandings reflected in ARC-PA’s letters of May 27, 2014 and June
13,2014, and SJVC’s letter dated June 4, 2014 through its legal counsel Hirschfield Kraemer,
LLP., SJVC is providing ARC-PA with notice that the teach out of its final class was completed
on August 28, 2015. SJVC maintained compliance with all of the Standards during the teach out.

As of August 31, 2015, SJVC is maintaining its Program Director and Administrative
Assistant, on a part time basis, to complete needed paperwork and reports for the program and
graduates to credentialing and licensing bodies. In addition, Job Placement assistance, Financial
Aid services, and other student services remain in place. As required by the Standards, the
program portal has been updated to reflect these staffing changes. Accordingly, SJVC now
hereby withdraws its accreditation.

Respectfully,

Michael D. Perry
President/CEQ

Ce; Dr. Barbara Beno, President
Accrediting Commission for Community Junior Colleges

Felecia Reid, Esq.
Hirschfield Kraemer, LLP.
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Bce:  Senior Management
Crystal VanderTuig

San Joaquin Valley College
Central Administrative Office | 3828 W. Caldwell Ave,, | Visalia, CA 93277 | Phone: 559-734-9000 | Fax: 559-734-9048 | sjvc.edu
Visalia | Bakersfield | Fresno | Fresno Aviation | Ontario | Lancaster | Chula Vista | Modesto | Rancho Cordova | Hanford | Hesperia | Temecula | Online



	ARC-PA letter to SJVC re details of withdrawal (9.4.2015) 
	SJVC Notice of Withdrawal from Accreditation (9.16.2015)

